
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Agenda April 15, 2021 
Page 1 of 1  

Quality of Life Committee 
Regular Meeting 

9:00 a.m. Thursday, April 15th, 2021 
Teleconference 

Agenda 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

A. March 18, 2021 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

V. NEW BUSINESS

VI. REPORTS

A. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez

B. Cultural and Language – Tina Jorgensen (ADDITION)

C. Housing Needs – Jacque Boyle (ADDITION)

D. Detox Center – Dr. Vir (ADDITION)

VII. ADDITIONS

VIII. ADJOURN 



 

 
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Minutes March 18, 2021 

Page 1 of 2  

               
Quality of Life Committee 

 
Regular Meeting 

9:00 a.m. Thursday, March 18th, 2021 
Teleconference 

 
Minutes 

 
Present: QOL Chair Marie Summers, QOL Vice-Chair Daniel Guzman-King, QOL Members: Kirby 
Metoxen, Brandon Stevens, 
Others Present: Eric Boulanger, Craig Clausen, Leslie Doxtater, Aliskwet Ellis, Renita Hernandez, Kristal 
Hill, Tina Jorgensen, Mari Kriescher, RC Metoxen, Michelle Myers, Joann Ninham, Melissa Nuthals, 
Patrick Pelky, Rae Skenandore, Ravinder Vir, Danelle Wilson; 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
Meeting called to order by QOL Chair Marie Summers at 9:00 a.m. 
 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
 
Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the agenda with the addition of Item VI. D. Food Security Report and 
Item VI. E. Rights of Nature Report, seconded by Daniel Guzman-King. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens  
 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 

A. February 18, 2021 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis 
 

Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the February 18, 2021 Quality of Life meeting minutes, seconded by 
Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens  
Abstained: Daniel Guzman-King 

 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – NONE  
 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS – NONE  
 

 
VI. REPORTS 

 
A. Oneida Native American Drug and Gang Initiative – Eric Boulanger 
 

Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to approve the Oneida Native American Drug and Gang Initiative report, 
seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens  
 

 



 

 
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Minutes March 18, 2021 

Page 2 of 2  

B. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez 
 

Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to approve the Tribal Action Plan report, seconded by Kirby Metoxen. 
Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens  
 

C. Zero Suicide Report – Mari Kriescher  
 

Motion by Brandon Stevens to approve the Zero Suicide report, seconded by Daniel Guzman-King. 
Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens  
 

D. Food Security Report – Pat Pelky 
 

Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to approve support to send back to the Food Security Team to submit to 
the Business Committee once they are ready to submit the Food Sovereignty Strategic Plan, seconded 
by Kirby Metoxen. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens  
 

Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to approve the Food Security report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. 
Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens  
 

E. Rights of Nature Report – Pat Pelky 
 

Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to approve the Rights of Nature Proclamation and to send back to the 
Food Security Team to submit to the Business Committee once they are ready to submit the Food 
Sovereignty Strategic Plan, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens  
 

Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the Rights of Nature report, seconded by Daniel Guzman-King. 
Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens  
 
 

VII. ADDITIONS 
 
For the record: Dr. Vir had requested committee support in vaccination testimony to get the community to 
get registered for their COVID-19 vaccination. 
 
 

VIII. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Kirby Metoxen to adjourn at 10:06 a.m., seconded by Daniel Guzman-King. Motion carried 
unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens  
 



TA Tribal Action Plan 
The Tribal Action Plan (TAP) is part of a collaboration of efforts by the 
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Attorney General to address alcohol and substance abuse 
prevention and treatment in Native American Communities. 

 
 
 

 

TRIBAL ACTION PLAN REPORT 
 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

April 15, 2021 Tribal Action Plan Renita Hernandez, TAP Manager 

STATUS SUMMARY 

  
 At the last Tribal Coordinating Committee which was held on March 23, 2021, the following objectives were discussed as to there were 

issues with the placement of them within the TAP: 
• Goal 2 - Increase access and bring awareness of the services relevant to alcohol and drugs.   

o Objective A – Create and amend the Nation’s Laws and policies to alleviate barriers, increase access to services, and 
ensure cultural congruency. 

o After discussion and a TCC vote, it was decided by the TCC to move this objective under Goal 4; Objective D. 
o Goal 4 – Create and implement a comprehensive Justice System that includes a Wellness Court and a rehabilitative 

corrections system. 
• Goal 3 – Develop and establish a comprehensive youth development, prevention and intervention strategy 

o Objective A – Update the DARE Program 
o After a presentation from Officer Edward Metoxen on the DARE program the TCC discussed and voted to remove that 

objective to year 2 as an item under the objective A – Implement a youth-based alcohol and drug program for all school 
ages. 

Leslie discussed the options on how the subcommittees can report to the TCC at the monthly TCC meetings.  TCC members would like to 
see a couple different options of reporting forms before deciding on one.  Leslie will work on the different options and bring back to the 
next TCC meeting where it will be decided on the reporting form to use.   
 
The subcommittees who have started meeting gave their verbal report to the TCC.  These reports will continue at each TCC meetings. 
 
TAP will continue to meet with subcommittees to start working on the objectives for each goal for the TAP.   

• Goal 1; Objective A: Raise the awareness of the drug and alcohol epidemic in our community – Leslie has been meeting with 
Big Bear Media – Update: Leslie provided an update to the TCC on March 23, 2021 on what they started working on in their 
subcommittee meetings. 

• Goal 3; Objective C.1: Update the Rights of Passage Programming – Update: Councilman Daniel Guzman gave an update on 
what the Rites of Passage. 

• Goal 4: Create and implement a comprehensive Justice System that includes a Wellness Court and rehabilitative corrections 
system -Update: Simone Ninham gave an update on what the subcommittee has started working on. 
 

Leslie has worked on the New – updated Tribal Action Plan.  At the end of the TCC meeting on March 23, 2021, we can say we have an 
updated Tribal Action Plan with updated goals and objectives!!!! 
 
TAP has been working on the issue about Sharps being found throughout the community.  Currently, we are working with OBH to see if 
we could contract with Vivent Health on a needle exchange program. Update: TAP had the discussion with Mari K. from OBH and we can 
reach out to Vivent Health to start working on an MOU regarding setting up a Needle Exchange Program. Leslie will be contacting Vivent 
Health to start working on this. 
 
TAP will be moving from the Economic Support area at the Social Services Building.  Potential spots are currently being looked at and 
will provide an update once the area is chosen. Update: TAP staff has moved to Cottage 2 of the Social Services.  Our new address is 



Page 2 
 

1240 Packerland Drive.  We have updated our FB page and contacted Communications to have it in the Update Oneida and put it in the 
Kalihwisaks.  Our phone numbers will be the same. 
 
The TAP specialist has been working on recording community members “recovery” stories. This will be an ongoing project and the first 2 
recordings are in the editing stages.  These videos will be posted on social media as well as the TAP website. Update:  The dates to put 
the first recording out has been set back.  Update: Waiting for Kalihwisaks to complete interview with the Recovery Coach with Mari’s 
approval of questions.  Once this is complete, Leslie can put the first Recovery video out. 
 
The TAP Specialist has been working with OBH staff to assist with the “April Awareness Month Webinars”.  Webinars are being set up for 
the community members to attend.  There will be a webinar on Thursday, April 15 on a Narcan Presentation.   
 
TAP has been collaborating with OBH on planning for a Community Virtual Scavenger Hunt.  This will start in May for community 
members. 
 
TAP manager will be attending a Virtual “Naloxone Train the Trainer” training through the Great Lakes Inter-Tribal Epidemiology Center on 
April 13 & 15.  After this training, the TAP manager will be allowed to hand out Naloxone to community members if needed. 
 
TAP would like to start a community forum on Facebook regarding alcohol and substance abuse in the Oneida community.  The 
Facebook post went out on January 6, 2021 to see if any community members would be interested.  The purpose is to gain community 
insight and to educate community members of the current efforts. Update:  There is currently 5 community members who have reached 
out to be on the forum.  TAP would like to have at least a few more be apart of the forum before this begins.  – No update. 
 
TAP staff is planning another Community Smudge walk for Sunday, March 28 for the communities of Three Sisters, Path of the 
Bear/Wolf, and Sandhill Circle. Update: We had to postpone the smudge walk due to the weather.  We will be doing the smudge walk on 
Sunday, April 25 at 10:00.  We are looking for 3 hand drummers, if anybody knows of any please have them contact us.  Yaw^ko 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Tribal Coordinating Committee-
update TAP goals and 
objectives 

100% March 23, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

Complete 

Create Sub committees for TCC 75% May 31, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

TAP will be reaching out to 
people who need to be notified 
they have been suggested to 
be on these subcommittees 

Subcommittee meetings 
(Initial) 

15% June 30, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

TAP will be setting up these 
subcommittee meetings to 
start working on the objectives 

Sharps issue/Sober Gathering 
Place 

50% May 31, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

Leslie will be reaching out to 
Vivent Health to start working 
on an MOU – Cottage 2 of the 
Social Services building will be 
the site for this program 

Community Forum 25%  Leslie Doxtater Waiting for enough community 
members who are interested 

Community Smudge Walk 25% April 25, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

We are looking for hand 3 hand 
drummers and still have 
opening for walkers 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 



Page 3 
 

ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

If applicable   

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
• TCC meeting is scheduled for April 20, 2021 – sub committees to report on their status update for objectives and TCC will 

decide which reporting form to use 
• TAP staff will continue to conduct initial subcommittee meetings to work on objectives 
• TAP staff will work with OBH and Vivent Health to start on an MOU for a Needle Exchange program 
• TAP staff will initiate a community forum on Facebook once there are enough community members interested 

















































Cultural Heritage
Purpose:  Oneida Cultural Heritage will be restructured and reorganized. 

 

CULTURAL HERITAGE REPORT

REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

April 15, 2021 Cultural Heritage Tina Jorgensen, MS, RDN 

STATUS SUMMARY 

Oneida Cultural Heritage has been impacted by the pandemic.  The areas that continued to serve the community throughout the 
pandemic include: Cultural Wellness, Cultural Advisor, THPO, and Museum.  The Library was later brought back with the use of grant 
funds to support curbside pickup.  Recently, the Cultural Wellness department had a termination and two resignations resulting in full 
closure of the department and services they offered.  This has provided an opportunity to revise the job descriptions and create a 
Traditional Healer position.     

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Create and implement a 
Strategic Plan for the 
organization and 
structure of Cultural 
Heritage. 

90% 5/7/2021 Tina Jorgensen and 
Bob Brown 

Plan was sent to Faithkeepers with some 
feedback.  Revisions will be made upon recall / 
LTE for Area Manager position. 

Revise Cultural Wellness 
job descriptions. 

60% 5/31/2021 Tina Jorgensen, 
Bob Brown, 
Geraldine Danforth, 
and Dan Habeck 

SOP is in draft form that has been reviewed by 
Faithkeepers.  Needs to be reviewed by HRD 
before final. 

Post vacant Cultural 
Wellness positions. 

0% Upon approval of 
SOP 

Tina Jorgensen SOP needs to be reviewed by HRD before 
revisions to job description can be made. 

Reorg Historical Archivist 
to Museum. 

100% 3/31/21 Tina Jorgensen / 
Stacy Coon 

Historical Archivist position is now under the 
Museum.  There is a need for a Museum 
Registrar.  Director is working with HRD to create 
the Registrar position and then will reduce 
workforce level of Historical Archivist and 
increase to the new position. 

Recall/post budgeted 
vacant Cultural Heritage 
positions. 

100% Upon approval of 
the workforce 
levels 

Tina Jorgensen The Language Archivist position was posted and 
screened, interviews are scheduled for 
4/22/21. 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

HANDOUT ITEM VI. B.



Page 2 

ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

The Area Manager position is still in a termination appeal at the 
Judiciary.  This position is critical to the operation and has been 
vacant since 12/2019.  (Temporary resolution is to hire a LTE to 
fill the position until the hearing and appeals are complete.) 

Tina Jorgensen 4/26/2021 

NEXT STEPS 

1. Budget for new structure.

HANDOUT ITEM VI. B.



 

Housing Needs 

 
The mission of Comprehensive Housing is to create a variety of Housing 
Opportunities for the membership. 

 
 
 

 

HOUSING NEEDS REPORT 
 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

April 15, 2021 Comprehensive Housing Jacque Boyle 

STATUS SUMMARY 

There are many interrelated projects and/or initiatives that Comprehensive Housing is focusing on to ensure existing housing is 
maintained and additional opportunities for housing are developed.  The safety of the neighborhoods is of extreme importance and 
enhanced efforts are being made to ensure compliance with rental agreements and leases.  This  is a collaborative effort with many 
other entities involved including OPD, Law office, Social Services, Elder Services, DPW, Engineering, and Zoning,  

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Housing Development –  
Homeless Shelter, Bread 
Creek, Green Valley, Elder 
Cottages 

20% November 2021 Engineering – Sam 
Vandenheuvel and Kevin 
House 

Contractors have been 
selected 

Increase Home Ownership – 
Add HBO sites, HIP 
acquisitions, and vacant home 
sales from inventory 

20% December 2021 Housing, Zoning, 
Engineering, Land 
Management, Land 
Commission 

HBO recently advertised, 2 
homes recently sold, 
requesting funding for HIP 
 

Rental Voucher Program – 
Veterans is established and 
adding now adding program for 
other needs 

70% July 2021 Housing – Scott Denny Funding determined for 1st 
year; policies and processes 
being created 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

Funding – Development was delayed due to cash flow issues as a 
result of Covid and need to put projects on hold.  Funding has 
been re-established from Tribal Contribution, HUD, and CARES 
funding.  Still in need of Loan funds to make improvements to 
vacant homes to be sold.  Need Land Acquisition funding to re-
establish the HIP program.   
Need to activate funding to demolish homes and create HBO 
sites. Will need additional funding for all of these areas the next 
fiscal year, especially the new voucher program. 

Housing – Jacque and 
Management Team 

August 2021 

Reorganization of Housing Area – Develop structure and 
processes that will streamline workflow and improve services to 
the membership.  This includes adding a public relations element 

Housing – Jacque and 
Management Team 

 

HANDOUT ITEM VI. C. 



Page 2 
 

to ensure timely and accurate communication is available to the 
membership 

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
• Completion of processes and policies for Voucher program 
• Hire Contractor utilizing scope of work to renovate remaining vacant homes to offer for sale 
• Funding activated for demo’s to occur 
• Complete the sale of home on Butternut  
• Continue with increasing occupancy rates with HUD and general rental units 
• Housing and Economic Support will have program in place for rental assistance using $5 million in Housing funds awarded 
• Plan developed for use of the $2.8 million recently awarded to Housing to address needs  

 
 
DEVELOPMENT 
 

Title Scope Construction Schedule 

#18-009 - Bread Creek 
Village 

Subdivision development, extend Peter Hill Lane to south (south 
of Uskah Village Apartments). Development will create 25 HBO 
lots. No homes are constructed as part of this project, 
infrastructure only. 

June 2021 to September 2021 

#19-001 – Elder Village 
Cottages – Phase III 

Project will construct 8 Elder Cottages within Elder Village. May 2021  to May 2022 

#23-005 (#09-009) – Green 
Valley Lots 

Subdivision revision, 4 new HBO lots will be added to this 
neighborhood within the current greenspace. No homes are 
constructed as part of this project, infrastructure only. 

July 2021 to September 2021 

 
 

HANDOUT ITEM VI. C. 



From: Mari J. Kriescher
To: Ethel M. Summers; Ravinder Vir; Debra J. Danforth
Cc: Daniel P. Guzman; Brandon L. Yellowbird-Stevens; Tehassi Tasi Hill; Cheryl-Aliskwet J. Ellis
Subject: RE: 4/15/21 QOL Meeting Packet
Date: Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:56:16 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Good Morning,
 
We are still in the Incident Command Structure, responding to the COVID pandemic.  This still
remains the primary focus.
 
The final report has not been finalized.     We are in the process of gathering the feasibility
information, which takes a bit of time.  
 
This is what we are working on

1. Gathering of the financials on what we (PRC) currently spend on detox services.  I currently
have the data on how many participants admitted for detox but not costs.

2. Reviewing licensing requirements of what would be needed if deemed feasible for Oneida to
have a detox facility. 

3. Completing the Tribal Opioid Response Needs Assessment that will go through 5/31/21.   This
was just posted on the Oneida Member’s only page today and we be marketing the Needs
assessment through the communications,  Kahli, OCHD and TAP Facebook pages.

4. When all of the information is gathered we believe we could have a finalized report by August
2021.   

 
This is the communication that is going out to the community on the needs assessment.
 
As part of our Tribal Opioid Response Grant, we are asking for your participation in the 2021 Oneida
Behavioral Health needs assessment. The assessment will measure community perception of opioid
use/misuse, substance abuse issues, and alcohol misuse in our community. Your participation is
critical to the success of this study, which will help us shape effective community health strategies.
The responses the Oneida Behavioral Health Services receives will inform their efforts to successfully
serve the health needs of our community.

Your answers are completely confidential and will be released only as summaries in which no
individual’s answers can be identified. Your name will not be connected to your answers in any way.
This survey will take approximately 30 minutes to complete.  It will be open until May 31, 2021.
 
https://stnorbert.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_9QAHiEYN7orjGsJ
 
 
 

From: Ethel M. Summers 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 8:53 AM
To: Ravinder Vir <rvir@oneidanation.org>; Debra J. Danforth <ddanfort@oneidanation.org>

HANDOUT ITEM VI. D.

mailto:MKRIESCH@oneidanation.org
mailto:esummer1@oneidanation.org
mailto:Rvir@oneidanation.org
mailto:DDANFORT@ONEIDANATION.org
mailto:dguzman@oneidanation.org
mailto:BSTEVENS@oneidanation.org
mailto:thill7@oneidanation.org
mailto:cellis1@oneidanation.org
https://stnorbert.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_9QAHiEYN7orjGsJ



	I. Call to Order and Roll Call
	II. Approval of the agenda
	III. Approval OF meeting Minutes
	A. March 18, 2021 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis
	IV. Unfinished business
	V. New business
	VI. reports
	A. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez
	VII. additions
	VIII. adjourn
	2021 03 18 QoL Draft Minutes.pdf
	Present: QOL Chair Marie Summers, QOL Vice-Chair Daniel Guzman-King, QOL Members: Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens,
	Others Present: Eric Boulanger, Craig Clausen, Leslie Doxtater, Aliskwet Ellis, Renita Hernandez, Kristal Hill, Tina Jorgensen, Mari Kriescher, RC Metoxen, Michelle Myers, Joann Ninham, Melissa Nuthals, Patrick Pelky, Rae Skenandore, Ravinder Vir, Dan...
	I. Call to Order and Roll Call
	Meeting called to order by QOL Chair Marie Summers at 9:00 a.m.
	II. Approval of the agenda
	Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the agenda with the addition of Item VI. D. Food Security Report and Item VI. E. Rights of Nature Report, seconded by Daniel Guzman-King. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	III. Approval OF meeting Minutes
	A. February 18, 2021 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis
	Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the February 18, 2021 Quality of Life meeting minutes, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	Abstained: Daniel Guzman-King
	IV. Unfinished business – none
	V. New business – none
	VI. reports
	A. Oneida Native American Drug and Gang Initiative – Eric Boulanger
	Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to approve the Oneida Native American Drug and Gang Initiative report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	B. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez
	Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to approve the Tribal Action Plan report, seconded by Kirby Metoxen. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	C. Zero Suicide Report – Mari Kriescher
	Motion by Brandon Stevens to approve the Zero Suicide report, seconded by Daniel Guzman-King. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	D. Food Security Report – Pat Pelky
	Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to approve support to send back to the Food Security Team to submit to the Business Committee once they are ready to submit the Food Sovereignty Strategic Plan, seconded by Kirby Metoxen. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to approve the Food Security report, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	E. Rights of Nature Report – Pat Pelky
	Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to approve the Rights of Nature Proclamation and to send back to the Food Security Team to submit to the Business Committee once they are ready to submit the Food Sovereignty Strategic Plan, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Mo...
	Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	Motion by Kirby Metoxen to approve the Rights of Nature report, seconded by Daniel Guzman-King. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens
	VII. additions
	For the record: Dr. Vir had requested committee support in vaccination testimony to get the community to get registered for their COVID-19 vaccination.
	VIII. adjourn
	Motion by Kirby Metoxen to adjourn at 10:06 a.m., seconded by Daniel Guzman-King. Motion carried unanimously:
	Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens

	ADPA8A1.tmp
	PREPARED BY
	PROJECT NAME
	REPORT DATE
	STATUS SUMMARY
	PROJECT OVERVIEW
	TASK/GOAL
	% DONE
	TARGET END DATE
	LEAD
	STATUS UPDATE

	RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY
	ISSUE
	ASSIGNED TO
	DATE

	NEXT STEPS

	April 21 QoL Report_GSD_CH.pdf
	PREPARED BY
	PROJECT NAME
	REPORT DATE
	STATUS SUMMARY
	PROJECT OVERVIEW
	TASK/GOAL
	% DONE
	TARGET END DATE
	LEAD
	STATUS UPDATE

	RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY
	ISSUE
	ASSIGNED TO
	DATE

	NEXT STEPS

	QoL Report Housing April report.pdf
	PREPARED BY
	PROJECT NAME
	REPORT DATE
	STATUS SUMMARY
	PROJECT OVERVIEW
	TASK/GOAL
	% DONE
	TARGET END DATE
	LEAD
	STATUS UPDATE

	RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY
	ISSUE
	ASSIGNED TO
	DATE

	NEXT STEPS




